Langlade County Board of Supervisors
800 Clermont Streete Antigo, Wl 54409
I www.co.langlade.wi.us ® 715-627-6200e Fax 715-627-6303

Langlade County Board: Personnel Committee Agenda
Notice of Meeting

DATE: March 18, 2025
Comumitice Members; TIME: 4:00 PM
Bruce McD . PLACE: County Board Room
lz(;leair cliougal, Lower Level of the Safety Building

Notice: A quorum of the Langlade County Board and various County Board commitiees may be present at this meeting. No

Teresa Poltrock, business will be discussed nor any action taken by the Langlade County Board or any other County Board committee, other

Vice Chair than the committee listed on this notice. It is anticiputed that discussion and action may occur regarding all items posted on
this agenda.
Roy Dieck Agenda

The Chairperson shall determine the order that agenda items are considered,
Reinhardt Balcerzak

1, Cali the meeting to order
2. Conduct Roll Call
John Medo 3. Please silence all celi phones

4. Recite the Pledge of Allegiance

5. Approve/amend the minutes of the Personnel Co Meeting of February 18, 2025

6. Continued discussion regarding Sheriff Westen Dispatcher Proposal referred by the Public
Safety Committee. Chairman McDougal requested the Sheriff, County Administrator, and
Human Resources to provide justification in hard copy for the Committee to review.

7. Anovia Update: Estimated Savings Summary

8. Wage/Grade Reviews Process

9. Highway Commissioner Wage Review, if forwarded from the Highway Committee

10. Employment Handbook Updates: President’s Day, holiday explanation for Sheriff's Office and
other County Employees

11. Employee Policies: Funeral Leave Regquest Policy

12. Employee Handbook Review by Supervisors

13. Staffing Status Update

14. County Administrator Update

15. Next meeting date

16. Adjourn the meeting

Please note that, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accemmodate the needs of disabled individuals through apprepriate aids and services. For additional information or to
request this service, contact Ms. Judy Nagel, Langlade County Clerk, 800 Clermont Street, Antigo, Wi 54409, Felephone: (715) 627-6200.

Approved: March 12, 2025
Notice of Posting: March 13, 2025




800 CLERMONT STREET
ANTIGG, W1 54409-1948
WWW.CO.LANGLADE. WEUS

TELEPHONE: (715)627-6200
FAX: (715)627-6303

MEETING MINUTES

Committee; PERSONNEL COMMITTEE

Date: February 18, 2025
Time: 4:00 PM
Location: County Board Room, Lower Level of the Safety Building
The following discussion was held by the Committee at the meeting detailed above:
As a courtesy to others, please silence cell phones and please notify the Chairman if you intend to record this

meeting.

1. Meeting called to order at 4:00 PM by Chairman McDougal

2. Conduct Roll Call:

cDouga airman resent
Teresa Poltrock Vice-Chair Present
Roy Dieck Member Present
Reinhardt Balcerzak Member Present
lohn Medo Member Absent
Ben Pierce Supervisor in for John Medo Present

Name Interest Name Interest
Jason Hilger County Administrator John Zenkovich Health and Social Services Director
Chris Dulmes H/R Generalist Kevin Bouche Facility Management Director
Dewey Chrudimsky Maintenance Meghan Williams Health Cfficer
Robin Stowe Corporation Counsel Mark Westen Sheriff
Judy Nagel County Clerk/Rec, Secretary

3. Please silence all cell phones.

4. Recite the Pledge of Allegiance,

5. Approvefamend the minutes of January 21, 2025: Motion by Balcerzak, second by Poltrack to approve the
Personnel Committee Meeting Minutes of January 21, 2025. All ayes, motion carried.

6. Discuss Position request in the Health Department: Transitioning PT Nurse to PT Health Educator: Health and
Social Services Director Zenkovich discussed the retiring PT Nurse position, with benefits, transitioning this
position to a PT Health Educator, no benefits, a proposed savings of $40,000. Discussion as to the tax savings,
the possible cuts, and reduced services and programs in the Health Department if the position would be
eliminated. The Committee discussed how to measure success with programs and services in the Health
Department.  County Administrator Hilger stated that transitioning a position needs the approval of the
Personnel Comimittee and provided to the Administrative Committee as information only. Motion by Poltrock,
second by Pierce to approve transitioning the PT Nurse Position in the Health Department to a PT Health
Educator Position. All ayes, motion carried.

7. Continued discussion regarding Sheriff Westen’s Dispatcher Proposal referred by the Public Safety Committee:
Sheriff Westen distributed copies of information to the Personnel Committee regarding the Dispatcher and
Corrections request to increase wage brackets and provide additional PTO.  County Administrator Hilger also
distributed information to the Personnel Committee regarding increased wage brackets and additional PTO for
Dispatchers and Corrections. Discussion was held on retention bonuses, the number of Dispatchers budgeted
for in 2025, the number of Dispatchers needed to operate the Dispatch Center 24/7, and exit interviews for
those exiting the Dispatch position. Poltrock requests the consideration to increase wage brackets and provide
additional PTO be considered for the 2026 Sheriff's Budget. Training of Dispatchers was discussed. Committee
Chairman McDougal is tabling further discussion at this time, requesting the County Administrator and Sheriff




1o,

11.

12,
13,

Meeting Minutes (Continued)

and Sheriff Staff who assisted with putting the numbers together, to return to the Personnel Committee with
agreed-upon numbers, (eaving open the option for this to be considered in the 2026 Budget. Committee
Chairman McDougal requests the record show that all proposals coming to the Personnel Committee be
provided to the Personnel Committee at least one week prior to the meeting to allow the Committee the
opportunity to understand the proposal, bringing hard copies to the meeting.

Motion by Pierce, second by Poltrock to excuse Dieck at 5:10 p.m.  All ayes, motion carried.

Report out change regarding Anovia use: Specify the location to use if Antigo Anovia is not available same
day: County Administrator Hilger discussed the use of Antigo and surrounding Anovia Ginics, discussing if the
Antigo Anovia cannot see an employee same day, what options could be. Discussion on out-of-town clinics,
teledoc, using PTO, and incentivizing the employee to use Anovia. Motion by Pierce, second by Balcerzak to
allow the employee 1-hour PTO to go to an appointment at the Antigo Anovia, and if Antigo Anovia is not
available for a same-day appointment, the employee can use 2-hours PTO at the Anovia Clinic of their choice,
using their vehicle to travel to and from the appointment, effective 1-1-2025, Handhbook changes will be made.
All ayes, motion carried,

Report on Employee Handbook changes; clarification of the process for making changes to the Handbook and
discussion of proposed changes, compensatory time, and overtime: H/R Generalist Dulmes provided the
Personnel Committee a summary of the approved, recent Handbook changes:

January 2025: CDL Loss Policy approved at 1/21 Personnel Meeting

October 2024: Conflicts of [nterest (pg. 19} Code of Ethics for Public Officials and Employees {pg. 20) policies
were updated after some emails from County Board Leadership.

September 2024: Shift Differential Policy (pg. 29) and Health Insurance/Cash-in-Lieu Policy (pg. 85} approved at
9/17 Personnel Meeting

May 2024: Community Service Time Off Policy was revised (pg. 31) approved at the 5/15 Personnel Meeting

The Committee discussed handbook changes, tracking changes, transparency, and consistency. Pierce discussed
the role of the Board, budget, and policy, which the Handbook is policy. County Administrator Hilger discussed
the areas of change in the Handbook that he deals with, clerical errors, and [aw changes. Corporation Counsel
Stowe discussed the proposed changes to compensatory time off, and the management of overtime/comp time.
The Committee discussed processes to make changes in the Handbook. Motion by Balcerzak, second by
Poltrock that if there is a need for the County Administrator to make revisions to the Handbook, upon
consultation with the Corporation Counsel, temporary changes can be made for up to 60 days, and reported out
to the Personnel Committee to take formal action to the revisions. All ayes, motion carried.

H/R Generalist: Monthly County Department Staffing Status Report: This was reported at the Board meeting
on February 17, 2025.

County Administrator Update: County Administrator Hilger provided the Board an update on February 17,
2025, with the only change in the last 24 hours being that Hope House will be soon accepting residents.

Next meeting date: March 18, 2025 at 4:00 p.m.

Adjourn the meeting: Motion by Poltrock, second by Pierce to adjourn the February 19, 2025, Personnel
Committee meeting at 5:40 p.m. All ayes, motion carried.

Minutes transcribed and submitted by:
Judy Nagel, County Clerk, Recording Secretary




C. Direct Primary Care

Langlade County offers direct primary care services free of charge to individuals covered under the
Langiade County Group Health Insurance Plan. Subject to scheduling with their supervisors, employees
covered by the Langlade County Group Health Insurance Plan are entitled to take 1-hour of county-paid
time off during working hours to attend appointments at the Antigo-Anovia location. If the employee is
unable to schedule an appointment at the Antigo-Anovia location, then the employee is granted 2 hours of
county-paid time off to attend appointments at an Anovia Clinic of their choice. Employees are prohibited from
using County vehicles to attend Anovia appointments. Employees need to schedule any time off with their
supervisor.




Langlade County 2024 ROI

.. __m, Scé'ﬁ;ﬁ;) 1 ROI-. Scenario 2: Scenario 37: :
' Paid to Anovia . :
Health Conservative ROI-Moderate ROI-Aggressive
o Estimate Estimate Estimate
PpM P ' N - .— ._ DI il sl s —p e S ————
vs. Network Visitby | ¢ 20 550,00 4301,681.43 $452522.15 $603,362.86
CPT Codes
labs  |$20719.82 |$138,132.13  |$165,75856  |$180,172.35
Imaging ~ |48,400.00  |$33,600.00  |$56,000.00 $168,000.00
Other $5.00  |$33.33 $4000  |$43.48 |
Avoided Urgent/Emergency| . .
c::; edilirgent]Emergency/ ., o $82,896.00 $155,430.00 $207,240.00
ided Referralsto |, N ' .
Avalied BeiaTal T $0.00 $62,172.00 $207,240.00 $310,860.00
Specialist
Diversion of Specialty Care it Ty ;
: =5} g 3 R=ivh »U.Uu - ‘(.I- 0
_tn-VaIue:-Ba‘seé. Specialists: 08 ‘-$'ﬁ = =i o
$167,415 4618,515 $1,036,991 41,469,679

$1,000,000

$500,000

1
| !
| !
| !

$0 “ $167.415 - ' - . ' ‘

Anovia Payment Conservative Moderate Aggressive

Scenarios




Langlade County 2024 ROI

. i |Scenario 1: ROI- Scenario 2: ~ |scenario 3:
Paid to Anovia . .
Health Conservative ROI-Moderate ROI-Aggressive
Estimate Estimate Estimate
PMPM vs. Network Visithy |, N T
CPT Codes $138,290.00 [$205,623.35 $308,435.03 $411,246.70
Labs - $20,719.82  |$138,132.13  |$165,758.56 $180,172.35
Imaging 148,400.00  |$33,600.00 $56,000.00 1$168,000.00
other $5.00 163333 [¢4000 = |$43.48
Avoided Urgent/Emereencyl | ' S S ES T S
c::’; ed Urgent/Emergency ., $82,896.00 $155,430.00 $207,240.00
Avoided Referralsto |, T
ned neferrals to $0.00 $62,172.00 $207,240.00 $310,860.00
Specialist
o R R e
0.00 0.00 0. d
to Value-Based Specialists: > ? Ll el
3167415  |$522,457  |$892,904 1,277,563




Langlade County 2024 ROl

Primary
Care CPT
Codes

99213

99214

99212

99442

99202
99215
17000
99203
99441
17110
11730

99396

99443
99394
11200

12001

115

# of Anovia Care
Episodes in
Reporting Period

142

136

43

15

104

General
Description

20-29 min. visit
est,

30-39 min. visit
est,

10~19 min. visif
est.

Téfe\..fideo visit .
15-29 min. visit

40-54 min. visit
est.

Destruction of
precancerous
lesion

30-45 min. visit

Televideo Visit
Destruction of
1-14 common

warts

Removal or partial ;

nail plate

\Est. 40-64

preventative
Televideo visit

New patient
preventative

Removal of skin
tag

SEmrIJIIe repair
superficial wounds

f

System Bill
Rate

$476.00

$708.00

$321.00
$311.99

$388.00

$1,022.00

$307.81

$677.00

$221.06

$313.06

$544.96

$464.85

$420.83

$358.02

$232.73

$584.00

System Bill
Total

$67,592.00
$96,288.00

$13,803.00

$4,991.84

$3,104.00

$3,066.00

$1,846.86

[$10,155.00

$1,547.42

$1,565.30

$544.96

1$48,344.40

$841.66

$1,074.06
$232.73

$584.00

System
Cash Rate

$309.00

$460,00

$209.00

1323110

4252.00
$664.00
$228.01
$440.00
$163.75
$231.90
$403.68

$344.33

$311.73
$265.20
$172.40

$380.00

System Cash
Total

$43,878.00
$62,560.00

$8,987.00
|
$3,697.60

$2,016.00

$1,992.00

$1,368.06

1$6,600.00

11$1,146.25

$1,159.50

|

§S403.68

$35,810.32

$623.46
$795.60
$172.40

$380.00




Langlade County 2024 RQOI

[Est. 5-11
99393 3 preventative $330.99 $892.97 $245.18 $735.54
99383 Ez New patient 5-11 |$376.65 |$753.30  $279.00  |$558.00
. o R A A
99395 43 preventative $437.10 1418,795.30 |$323.78  1$13,922.54
58300 1 IUD Insertion  1$2,436.67 1$2,436.67 1$1,804.94 |$1,804.94
99204 |1 - 145-59 min. visit  1$1,029.00 1$1,029.00 ($669.00  $669.00
TORTCIINE (IR N ¥ . .
99211 1 physician $241.00 1624100  [$157.00  |$157.00
Vénipuncture,
36415 37 blood collection  1535.48 $1,312.76 1526.28 $972.36
99385 22 New patient 18-39[$522.36  |$11,491.92 1$386.93  1$8,512.46
99392 i Initial visit -4 |$315.09  1$315.09  1$233.40  [$233.40
New patient
99386 12 preventative $564.08  |$6,779.76 |$418.50  |$5,022.00
) . e T T

99397 3 preventative $650.81 §1,952.43 |5482.08 $1,446.24

Anovia vs. Network Visit CPT Code Usage: Anovia doesn’'t use CPT codes to bill revenue but rather to provide a general description
of the visit. Thus, there is an under-estimation of the value of an Anovia visit compared with a visit to & pravider in the network that
wotild typically have multiple codes. To recognize this discrepancy we have put a multiplier in each of the scenarios. Scenario 1
visit CPT = Cash/Billed prices from a central Wisconsin hospital network. Scenario 2 visit CPT = Cash/Bllled prices x 1.5. Scenario
3 visit CPT = Cash/Billed prices x 2.

Avoided Urgent/Emergency Care: The Milliman Saociety of Actuaries (2020) study showed that independent primary care with same
or next day access eliminates 30% of emergency/urgent care visits. Scenaric 1 visit cost = $400. Scenario 2 visit = $750. Scenario
3 visit = $1,000.

Avoided Referrals: The National Institutes of Health Repori suspects that 33% of all primary care visits in the netwark end up with
unnecessary referrals to specialists. Scenarlo 1 costepisode = $300. Scenario 2 cost/episode = $1,000. Scenario 3 cost/episode
= $1,500.




Langlade County 2024 ROI

. o . |Scenario 1: ROI- WScenariio 2: ’g;:.é};‘i’arln 3:-__
~ |Paid to Anovia
oy Conservative ROI-Moderate ROI-Aggressive
|Health ) :
| Estimate Estimate Estimate
PMPMvs. Network Visitby | . | |
138,290. ,681. ,522. ,362.
P $138,290.00 |$301,681.43 $452,522.15 $603,362.86
labs  %$20,719.82 |$138,132.13 $165,758.56  |$180,172.35 |
limaging ~ $8,400.00  |$33,600.00  |$56,000.00 $168,000.00
Other o $5.00  |$33.33 |s40.00 $43.48
2::’:'3" Vigent/ Fmargency o, $82,896.00 $155,430.00 $207,240.00
PR ——— ——— — R ey
Avgiderianarralats $0.00 $62,172.00 $207,240.00 $310,860.00
Specialist
Diversion of Specialty Care : ey b
3 Py o 1seno 50.00 50.00 $0.00
to Value-Based Specialists: R S0 300 .$Q -
$167,415 $618,515 $1,036,991 $1,469,679

$1,500,000

$1,000,000

$500,000

L
|
!

50 . $167,415 - - - "

Anovia Payment Conservative Moderate Aggressive

Scenarios




Langlade County 2024 ROI

PMPM vs. Network Visit by
CPT Codes
Lab;f; N
Iinaéing
b?hér
Avoided Urgent/Emergency
Care

Avoided Referralstoa
Specialist

Diversion of Specialty Care
to Value-Based Specialists:

Paid to Anovia
Health

$138,290.00
$20,719.82
$8,400.00
$5.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$167,415

Sceﬁarib -1: ROI-

Scenario 2:

$522,457

Conservative ROI-Moderate
Estimate Estimate
$205,623.35 $308,435.03
$138,132.13 $165,758.56
$33,600.00 1456,000.00
$33.33 $40.00
$82,896.00 $155,430.00
$62,172.00 $207,240.00
$0.00 $0.00

-~ |s892,904

Scenario 3:
ROI-Aggressive
Estimate

$411,246.70

$180,172.35
$43.48

$207,240.00
$310,860.00

$0.00

$1,277,563

S IV
1

$168,000.00




Langlade County 2024 ROI

Primary
Care CPT
Codes

99213
99214
99212
99442
99202
99215
17000
99203
99441
17110

11730

99396

99443
99394
11200

12001

# of Anovia Care
Episodes in
Reporting Period

142

136

43

16

15

104

General
Description

System Bili
Rate

20-29 min. visit |

est.

30-39 min. visit
est.

10-19 min. visit
est.

Televideo visit
15-29 min. visit
40-54 min. visit
est.
Destruction of
precancerous
lesion

30-45 min, visit
Téievideo .Visit

Destruction of
1-14 common
warts

Removal or partial

nail plate

Est. 40-64
preventative
Televideo Qisif
New patient
preventative

Removal of skin
tag

Simple repair
superficial wounds

$476.00
$708.00

$321.00
$311.99

$388.00
$1,022.00
$307.81
$677.00
$221.06
$313.06
$544.96

$464.85

$420.83

$358.02
$232.73

$584.00

System Bill

'Total

$67,592.00
$96,288.00

$13,803.00
$4,991.84

$3,104.00

$3,066.00

$1,846.86

$10,155.00

1$1,547.42

$1,565.30
$544.96

$48,344.40

$841.66

$1,074.06

$232.73

$584.00

System
Cash Rate

$309.00
$460.00

$209.00
$231.10

$252.00

$664.00

$228.01

$440.00

15163.75

§231.90

5403.68

$344.33

$311.73

$265.20

$172.40

$380.00

3

i

f

i
i
t

System Cash
Total

$43,878.00

:562,560.00
!

'$8,987.00

$3,697.60

$2,016.00

$1,992.00

$1,368.06

1$6,600.00

1$1,146.25

$1,159.50

1$403.68

$35,810.32

$623.46

$795.60

$172.40

$380.00




Langlade County 2024 ROI

Est, 5-11
99393 3 preventative $330.99 |$992.97  [$24518  |$735.54
99383 2 New patient 5-11 |$376.65 1$753.30  |$279.00  |$558.00
Est. 18-39
99395 43 preventative $437.10  |$18,795.30 |$323.78  [$13,922.54
58300 1 IUD Insertion $2,436.67 1$2,436.67 |$1,804.94 [$1,804.94
99204 1 4559 min.visit  [$1,029.00 $1,029.00 [$669.00  1$669.00
;J"Esit hot Eeduirihg . .
99211 1 physician $241.00 [$241.00  [$157.00  1$157.00
. Venipuncture, | |
36415 37 blood collection  1535.48 $1,312.76  i$26.28 $972.36
99385 122 New patient 18-393522.36  |$11,491.92 |$386.93  |$8,512.46
99392 |1 Initial visit 1-4  1$315.09  [$315.09  [$233.40  |$233.40
....... . I U B
New patient
99386 12 preventative $564.98 $6,779.76  [$418.50 $5,022.00
{Est. 65-74

899397 3 preventative $650.81 $1,952.43 |5482.08 $1,446.24

Anovia va. Network Visit CPT Code Usage: Anovia doasn't use CPT codes to hill revenue but rather to provide a general description
of the visit. Thus, there is an under-estimation of the value of an Anovia visit compared with a visit to a provider in the network that
would typically have multiple codes. To recognize this discrepancy we have put a multiplier In each of the scenarios. Scenario 1
visit CPT = Cash/Bllled prices from a central Wisconsin hospital network. Scenario 2 visit CPT = Cash/Bilied prices x 1.5. Scenario
3 visit CPT = Cashi/Billed prices x 2.

Avoided Urgent/Emergency Care: The Milliman Saociety of Actuartes (2020) study showed that independent primary care with same
or next day access eliminates 30% of emergencylurgent care visits. Scenario 1 visit cost = $400. Scenario 2 visit = $§750, Scenario
3 visit = $1,000.

Avoided Referrals: The National Institutes of Health Report suspects that 33% of all primary care visits in the network end up with
unnecessary referrals to specialists. Scenario 1 cost/episcde = $300. Scenario 2 costepisode = $1,000. Scenario 3 costfepisode
= $1,500.




68°0V1'6LS

00°00T'TTS
68°0vT'89$

00002TTS
00°008'%S
00°00%'9%
68°0vT'89 S
78°9SL'6T  $

68°0VT'89 S

SOv8r'sy S

3sealoul 398pnq [2303 prewysy

258910U1 [BI0L

otx{0tXe) $9384 10 @ OLd Yoiedsig Ul aseasu)
Otx(0vxt) 59181 10 @ OLd SUQIII3.40D Ul ISBAIOU|

SU0/199.407) S1duUDg pue sadep Ul IoudIAYIQ
yajedsiq s3yauag pue safep Ul 3ouaIayIq

dwing $iays pue Jua.ung uasmiaqg aduaJaglqg

00'6LT'¥8ET S
sd
INCpURY SUCSer

v'd
inopuey suoser

9T'BLI'9EY'T S |B30L JNO
00'STZ06S'T S 92£'09 LT SIOVHIAY
TU'I80°9LS'T S| £9'882°2Zy $ | SV'ZEL'EST'T $ | ST'668'96 S| ozezs'tsot  $
0t'SES'0L ST'ELETT 52'Z91'8S ST'7L8'9 00'096'05 862 £81 080T SL'9€ S'vT
S0'9ZZ'E8 50'968°57 00'0£€'9S 00'0S6'T 00°080'%S £L 0s 0802 6€ EH
SO'LEE'SL S0'L00°6T 00'0£€'95 00'0S6'T 00'080°¢S 9T 0§ 080'C 6€ 9z
9L'EVYTL SL0LETT 00'E42'65 00'€S6'Y 00'080°¢S - LZT 080T 6€ 9z
T9'ESL'SS 79'€48'67 00'088'SS 00'095'T 00'080'¢S [133 o 0807 6€ 92
86'vv1°96 86'L821€ 00'£58'%9 00'ZrE'9 00'0¥Z'8S £0T 15T 0802 [2 82
90'000'9L 90'219°0T 00'884'59 00'80€'Z 00'0v2'85 05T LT 0807 2% 82
0t'880°E8 0b'858°92 00'0£Z'9S 00'056'T 00'080'¢S 092 05 0807 6€ 9z
ZLHZO'BL TL'99L°0T 00'85Z'£9 00'8LL'S 00'0v2'8s 092 602 080Z [42 82
98'9EE'SL 98'990°6T 00°0£Z'95 00'056'T 00'080'¢S 0£2 05 0807 6€ 92
76'€56'59 TE'EVT6 00°0TL'95 00'SYT'T 00°080'%S [ 0807 6€ 92
#6'€8F'28 6 VEG'ET 00’6529 00'622'8 00'080°%S 112 080T 6€ 92
ST'6EP'P0T ST'6E€6€E 00'001'S9 00'0€5'0T 00'080°¢S TLT 042 080'Z 6¢ 9z
65'600°L0T 6S'TLL'6E 00'8€9'£9 00'86T'6 00°0vZ'8S 002 612 0807 2 82
20'LY9'E8 20'£91°02 00'08%'€9 00'0L6'8 00'080'%S 182 0€2 080 6€ 92
90'7£6°98 90'65b°L2 00'ELY'6S 00'€56't 00'080'¢S 154 [X43 080T 6€ 9z
TS'GLE'TL LLTLY'ST SL°906'CS SL'905'T 00'096'05 ove 1t 080T SL'9E ST
8 €81°00T ¥9'08€'62 0Z'E08'0L ) 0Z'€08'0L 080T 90'1S $0'vE
TTI9T'8L 96'90t'6T STYSL'8S STYSLL 00°096'05 SEE 112 080T SL'9E ST

a8uny sadepn Ked 10 poicwiRs3 | Ked 99y [enuuy |enydy SIH 10 SaHJ9y | 3Lwd LO 5202 5UO[99.410)

13 sadep (2301 jenuuy (3oL
SNOILI3YH0I dINNG IDVYM dIS0d0Ud 44I83HS
iB9AISE] TE0L9'Z6 § LlOAndag

00'v96'E6L S SL80C  |SIOVYINY
10260098 $ | vre'vET 0L'ZST'ST9 6| 059099y S| 0T'96'TLS S |09t |
ZEEVP'BL 162'9¢ 05°ZST'ZS 0S'ZIE'Y 00°0V8'LY SZT 080°C 05'VE 00'€Z
6E'TEE'ST 951°C 00'SLT'ET - 00'SLT'ET v6 00S £5'6E SE9T
76'98L'29 L0L'8 00°080'%S - 00°080'FS [ 080'C 00'6E 00'9¢
TEOEP'BL BLT'9T 0S'ZST'TS 0S'ZIEY 00°0Y8'LY SZT 080'C 0S'vE 00'€Z
CE'TBYOL OEE'ST 0S'2ST'TS 0S'ZIEY 00°0v8'LY [143 080T 0S'vE 00'€T
9T'60ETL L6S'ST 0S'ZTL'ES 0S'TIEY 00°0Y8'LY SL'18 [143 080T 0S'VE 00'€T
95 TTE'6L LS5'6T 00'SSL'65 00'SL8'Y 00°080'%S STSET  [seT 080'C 6E 9z
9TY6TTL 78581 0S'ZTL'ES 0S'ZIEY 00°0v8'LY [143 080T 0S'vE 00'€ET
6L 0BLYL L26'8T SL'ES8'SS SL'EES'Y 00°096'05 ovs SZT 080T SL'9E 0572
0E'980°TL YIp'8T 05'2£9'TS 0S'ZIEY 00°0v8'LY TP [143 080T 0S'vE 00'€Z
BL'YYZ'IL TET'6T SLETT'LS SL'EES'Y 00'096°0S LS ST 080Z SL'9E 0S'%C
98'S65°80T 9L6'6E 0Z'029'89 006999 0Z'159'19 5895 0ST 080'C vy ¥9'6Z

aduny S1yauag [e1oL | Qs/0Ofrs + sadep Aed Aed 32y |enuuy 1endy SIHI10 SIHD9Y  3Lwu lo SZ0Z HoLVdSIa

g sadep |e10L |enuuy |ejoL 10 paiewiysy

HI1VdSId dINNG 39VM d3S0d0Yd 44143HS

SZ0Z/50/€0 UOsIDA



8 14 LE s|ejoL
suoiedljddy 3uiidaddy|  ST0T/¥T/T SZ0Z/¥/T T 0 T Jauoissiwwo) AemysiH Aindag Juswiiedaq AemysiH
SZ/vz/T Hels 01 pajnpayds seieplpue) z|  SZ0Z/0¢/T | ST0Z/0T/T 4 9 2 1s1|e123ds Woddng 21wouo0o3 Hoddns dlwouod3
9)EPIPUED [BUIDIUI UB Yam Fulylowos BUAL|  $Z0T/¥T/0T | ¥20Z/08/6 T 0 T J401BUIPI00D) 10 Y231 §ID sU0NR|NS3Y PUB SPI0J3Y PUET
SZ/LT/T 3e3S 03 3Npayds ajepipue)|  pajjid [13un T LT 8T Aindag PO S HU3YS
ST/LT/T He1s 01 Pa|npayas s31epipue) Z PICH UQ PIOH U0 € 1dZ149 6 1517 3JIH - Jay2ledsig 3P0 S HU3YS
(912 ‘papuaixg Jay0 ‘Buimalinialu] ‘paisod qor) (?3eq) (23eQ) (4aquinN) | (4aqunn) | (aquny) (awen 1daq)
S310N aul|peaq ddy psuadQ | sduiuadQ [ELE] [ELEY 3[}L uollsod uadQ Juswpedsqg
aleq o waun) | palaspng
S70¢/01/7 9180
Moday snieis Jeis A&juno) ape|due] Adeniga4
8 [4%] 09 isjelol
suonesddy uindsooy| SZ0Z/TE/E | Sz0Z/ZT/€ 1 ST 9z Jajdop AemysiH Juawedag AemysiH
suoneolddy Buindaady|  SZOZ/TE/E | SZOZ/ZT/E T £ v Hiieg SHNGD 0343
suopealjddy Buindeasy|  SzOZ/LI/E | S202/9¢/¢ T 0 T 403eInp3 y3jeay Yeay
LT/€ 4O 333M 31 p3|npayds smalnaul|  SZOZ/OT/E | SZ0T/9¢/T T 0 T 403BUIpJO0)) 1O Y231 SID SUOl3e|NdaY puB SpIod3Y puE]
/€ patels ajepipued| SZOZ/YZ/T SzZ0T/¥/T T 0 T Jauoissiwwo) AemysiH Ayndag Juawiiedaq AemysiH
FT/€ PUB ET/E PAINPAYS maIAIIIUI| P3|l [1uUN T LT 8T Awndag PO S HHIYS
ST/L1/Z payeis s1epipued T PIoH UQ PIOH U0 [4 1dZlds 5 3sI7 3.IH - Jaydjedsiq 3VIHO S H3YS
(932 ‘papuaix] JaYQ ‘Buimalaialu] ‘paisod qor) (21eQ) (21eQ) (4aquinN) | (Jequiny) | (dJequinp) (awep 1daq)
S3l0N sujjpeag ‘ddy pauadQ sduiuado ELE] [ELES] 31 uonised uado uswedaqg
21eQ 0 waun) | pajedpng

ST0Z/ZT/€ 31eq

Hoday sniels Jeis Awuno) apejSue] yalep




Personnel Committee update 3/18/25 ~ Change to Employee Handbook

Per discussion with our labor attorney we revised the following policy in the employee handbook by
removing the highlighted language.

I1. Outside Attorneys and Investigators

If an employee is contacted by an outside attorney or investigator regarding County business,
including information regarding current or former employees, County projects, or other
workplace issues, the employee should inform the inquiring party that they are not authorized
to speak on behalf of the County and immediately obtain the individual's name and telephone
number. The individual's name and telephone number should then be provided to the Human
Resources Generalist. Nothing in this policy restricts an employee from discussing their wages
or other terms and conditions of employment with coworkers or others to the extent protected
by law e L B




